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(dprall@goldenpowerpartners.com); ebrazel@verizon.net (ebrazel@verizon.net);
EGuise@NESLLC.co (EGuise@NESLLC.co); gss@uci.edu (gss@uci.edu);
heather@eformativeoptions.com (heather@eformativeoptions.com);
GoGreen@vegawatt.com (GoGreen@vegawatt.com); function@nethere.com
(function@nethere.com); es2@cpuc.ca.gov (es2@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Marcel Hawiger (Marcel@turn.org); Thomas J. Long (tlong@turn.org); Mark Toney
(mtoney@turn.org); Richard Alan Perez (rap@TURN.ORG); Robert Finkelstein
(bfinkelstein@turn.org)

Bcec:

Subject: Resending R.12-11-005 Intervenor Compensation of The Utility Reform Network

“*Pue to the size of the original file, we are sending the PDF of
the Intervenor Compensation Form once again.***

Dear Service List Recipients:

Attached in PDF format is R.12-11-005 INTERVENOR COMPENSATION CLAIM OF THE UTILITY REFORM
NETWORK AND DECISION ON INTERVENOR COMPENSATION CLAIM OF THE UTILITY REFORM
NETWORK.

Per Rule 1.10 (c), attached separately in PDF/A is the Certificate of Service with Service List.
Please note, due to the size of the service list this filing is being served in three separate emails.

Should you have any difficulty opening these attachments, please contact me.

Thank You.

Richard A. Perez
Chief Financial Officer

Mailing Address:

TURN - The Utility Reform Network
268 Bush Street, #3933

San Francisco, CA 94104

Phone Numbers:

Direct: (415) 954-8085

Main: (415) 929-8876 Ext 305
Cell: (415) 706-4009

Fax: (415) 767-3290
rap@turn.org

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is confidential and intended
only for the addressee(s) named above. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
delete it, notify the sender and do not retain, read, copy or disseminate this e-mail. This e-
mail may not be provided to any other party without the sender's consent.
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